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Republic of the Philippines . MAY 23 2023
Bepartment of Ehucation TR
REGION I - THIE:
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. |89 s. 2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
SPG/SELG and SSG/SSLG Advisers and Officers
All Others Concerned
From: CFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: May 22, 2023
Subject: ORIENTATION ON THE INTERIM GUIDELINES OF THE LEARNER

GOVERNMENT PROGRAM FOR THE SCHOOL YEAR 2023-2024

1. The Office of the Undersecretary for Operations has issued OUOPS
Memorandum no. 2023-03 titled Interim Guidelines of the Learmer Government
Program for the School Year 2023-2024, which aims to provide guidance to
schools on the effective implementation of the Learner Government Program.

2. Anent this, an orientation meeting shall be conducted on May 24, 2023, 3:30
p.m. at the Fourth Floor SDO Conference Hall. Participants are SELG and
SSLG Teacher-Advisers in all public elementary and secondary schools.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is
desired.
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